

**2016**  
**DISTRICT**  
**DIRECTORY**



*9th DISTRICT*  
*STATE REPRESENTATIVE*

---

**DELUS JOHNSON**

**STATE CAPITOL**

201 W CAPITOL AVE  
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806



(573) 751-3666  
delus.johnson@house.mo.gov

**DELUS JOHNSON**

State Representative - District 9

*Dear Friend,*

*Your state and local governments are here to serve you. However, finding the right person, address, or phone number when you have a problem or need information may be difficult. That is why I have prepared this up-to-date directory especially for residents of our district. Whether you are a new or lifelong resident, this listing of many of our government officials and agencies should prove helpful.*



*When seeking assistance you should always receive prompt, courteous service. If you do not, or if a matter remains unresolved, please feel free to contact my office.*

*As always, I am honored to represent you in the House of Representatives and will continue to do my best to serve the interests of the people in our district.*

*Your State Representative,*

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Delus Johnson'.

**COMMITTEES****Majority Whip**

**Member:** Administration and Accounts  
Economic Development and Business Attraction and Retention  
Government Efficiency

**CITY OF ST. JOSEPH**

1100 Frederick St, St. Joseph 64501  
(816 Area Code)

**Building Development**..... 271-5315

**Chief of Police CHRIS CONNALLY** ..... 271-4701

**City Manager BRUCE WOODY** ..... 271-4610

**City Clerk PAULA HEYDE**..... 271-4730

**City Attorney BRYAN CARTER**..... 271-4680

**Communications Manager MARY ROBERTSON** ..... 271-4610

**Director of Administrative Services GIA SCRUGGS**..... 271-5526

**Director of Planning**  
**and Community Development CLINT THOMPSON** ..... 271-4787

**Director of Public Works and Transportation JODY CARLSON**..... 271-4653

**Fire Chief MIKE DALRING** ..... 271-4603

**Health Department Director DEBRA BRADLEY** ..... 271-4636

**Human Resources DIANA SLATER**..... 271-4670

**Rosecrans Memorial Airport Manager ABE FORNEY** ..... 271-4886

**Parks, Recreation and Civic Facilities Director CHUCK KEMPF** ..... 271-5500

**Property Maintenance STEVE HOFFERBER** ..... 271-5342

**City Council Members**

**Mayor BILL FALKNER**..... 271-4640

**At Large KEN BECK**..... 273-3108

**At Large KENT O'DELL** ..... 341-4502

**At Large DONNA JEAN BOYER**..... 279-5259

**District I (Deputy Mayor) PAT JONES**..... 244-6229

**District II JOYCE STARR**..... 244-3906

**District III PJ KOVAC** ..... 261-2934

**District IV GARY ROACH** ..... 341-4506

**District V BARBARA LABASS**..... 752-8363

**COUNTY OFFICIALS and  
IMPORTANT NUMBERS**

**ANDREW COUNTY**

County Seat, 411 Court St, Savannah 64485  
(816) 324-5742

**Andrew County Museum, 202 E Duncan Dr**..... 324-4720

**Assessor PAUL GARRISON** ..... 324-3023

**Associate 5th Judicial Circuit Judge MICHAEL ORDNUNG**..... 324-3921

**CAP (Community Action Partnership) 306 N 4th St**..... 324-3473

**Chamber of Commerce, 411 Court St**..... 324-3976

**Child Support, 12737 State Rt E, Suite 1** ..... 324-6000

**Collector PHILLIP ROGERS, 411 Court St** ..... 324-3914

**Coroner DOUG JOHNSON** ..... 324-3166

County Clerk SARAH MILLER, P.O. Box 206.....	324-3624
County Commission.....	324-5716
Presiding Commissioner BOB CALDWELL	
Eastern District Commissioner RAY FURST	
Western District Commissioner DARRYL HOWARD	
County Jail, 402 W Market.....	324-5801
County Maintenance Barn.....	324-4012
Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicles)	
Basement.....	324-5122
<i>Monday – Friday 8 a.m.-5 p.m., Saturday 9 a.m.-12 p.m.</i>	
Family Support Division & Senior Services	
12737 State Rt E, Suite 2, Savannah.....	324-3152
Health Department.....	324-3139
Juvenile Officer JANIE BURKE.....	324-5908
Medicare Information.....	(800) 633-4227
MO Patient Care Review Foundation Reporting Hotline.....	(800) 347-1016
Northwest Missouri Area Agency on Aging, P.O. Box 265, Albany.....	(660) 726-3800
Prosecuting Attorney STEVE STEVENSON.....	324-3535
Public Administrator JANET ROSENAUER.....	324-5963
Recorder of Deeds ROSE LANCEY, 410 Court St.....	324-4221
Savannah Rural Fire Protection District, 107 S Hwy 71, Savannah.....	324-7533
Senior Center, 101 S 4th.....	324-4916
Sheriff BRIAN ATKINS, 402 W Market.....	(Emergency) 324-4114
Non-Emergency.....	324-3511 or 324-5801
Social Security Local Office, 2921 N Belt Hwy, St. Joseph.....	233-2511
Shunshine Factory P.O. Box 413, Savannah.....	324-7302
Surveyor F. SHANE TERHUNE.....	324-5320
Treasurer CINDY ESELY.....	324-3614
University of Missouri Extension Center.....	324-3147
Weed Control Board.....	324-3147

**ANDREW COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES****CITY OF AMAZONIA**

Mayor RICK RUSSELL.....	475-3301
Clerk REBEKAH BECKETT.....	475-3026
Post Office.....	475-3821

**CITY OF BOLCKOW**

Mayor TOM COX.....	428-2035
Clerk CLIFF WATTS.....	428-2087
Post Office.....	428-2605

**VILLAGE OF COSBY**

Chairman of the Board JOHN NEELY.....	378-2105
Clerk TERESA NEELY.....	NO ACTIVE #
Post Office.....	378-3245

**VILLAGE OF COUNTRY CLUB**

Clerk **GARY CHAMBERS** .....232-4621 FAX 901-9593  
*Monday, Tuesday & Thursday 9 a.m.-5 p.m., Friday 9 a.m.-2 p.m.*

**CITY OF FILLMORE**

Mayor **THOMAS COATS** .....487-2073  
Clerk **BOB LANCE** .....487-2201  
Post Office.....487-3755

**VILLAGE OF HELENA**

Post Office.....369-3095

**VILLAGE OF REA**

Chair of the Board **KENNY HILL**.....526-2955  
Clerk **KATHY ROACH**.....526-3595  
Post Office, 218 Byers St.....526-2155

**CITY OF ROSENDALE**

Mayor **ROBERT ROWE** ..... NO ACTIVE #  
Clerk **LINDA MILLER** .....262-4895  
Water Department, 105 Line St. ....567-2143

**CITY OF SAVANNAH**

Mayor **CONNIE GEORGE**.....324-7526  
Administrator **BRUCE LUNDY**, 402 Court St. ....324-7503  
City Clerk **BETH KAR** .....324-7502  
Deputy City Clerk **BROOKE BELL** .....324-7501  
Ambulance  
    Emergency.....911  
    Non-Emergency .....324-3580  
    Office, 206 N 3rd .....324-3341  
City Hall, 402 Court St.....324-3315  
Clasbey Center, 500 E Duncan (Call City Hall to rent) .....324-3315  
Clerk Administrator .....324-7503  
Director of Utilities Accounts .....324-3315  
Cemetery .....324-7531  
Fire Station  
    Emergency.....911  
    Non-Emergency, 107 S Hwy 71 .....324-7533  
Golf Course .....324-7575  
Police  
    Emergency.....911  
    Non-Emergency .....324-7541  
Post Office.....324-4000

Street Department .....	324-7528
Swimming Pool.....	324-7535
Water Plant.....	324-7529

## **BUCHANAN COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS**

Buchanan County Courthouse, 411 Jules St, Joseph 64501 .....	271-1412
Assessor SCOT VANMETER.....	271-1468
Auditor TARA HORN .....	271-1408
Commissioners.....	FAX (816) 271-1535
Presiding Commissioner HARRY ROBERTS.....	271-1503
Eastern Commissioner DAN HAUSMAN .....	271-1503
Western Commissioner RON HOOK .....	271-1503
County Clerk MARY GARVEY .....	271-1411
County Collector PEGGY CAMPBELL .....	271-1401
Prosecuting Attorney DWIGHT SCROGGINS .....	271-1480
Public Administrator WILLIAM MCMURRAY .....	271-1442
Recorder of Deeds ED WILDBURGER .....	271-1437
Sheriff MIKE STRONG, 5th & Faraon St, St. Joseph 64501 .....	271-5555 FAX 271-5597
Treasurer JOHN NASH.....	271-1432

## **5th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT**

Division 1 Honorable RANDY JACKSON.....	271-1447
Division 2 Honorable WELDON JUDAH .....	271-1441
Division 3 Honorable PATRICK ROBB .....	271-1444
Division 4 Honorable DAN KELLOGG .....	271-1477
Division 5 Honorable KEITH MARQUART .....	271-1454
Division 6 Honorable REBECCA SPENCER.....	271-1448
Circuit Clerk MARY BEATTIE.....	271-1462

## **LOCAL PERMITS REQUIRED**

<b>Building</b> Building Regulations, Rm 107.....	271-4751
<b>Demolition</b> Building Regulations, Rm 107.....	271-4751
<b>Electrical</b> Building Regulations, Rm 107 .....	271-4751
<b>Food Handling</b> Patee Market Health Center.....	271-4636
<b>Hazardous Materials</b> Fire Dept., Main Headquarters .....	271-4604
<b>Mechanical</b> Building Regulations, Rm 107.....	271-4751
<b>Occupational License</b> Finance Department, Rm 107 .....	271-4751
<b>Parade</b> Building Regulations, Rm 107 .....	271-4751
<b>Plumbing</b> Building Regulations, Rm 107.....	271-4751
<b>Sign Building</b> Regulations, Rm 107.....	271-4751
<b>Special Event</b> Building Regulations, Rm 107.....	271-4757
<b>Special Use</b> Planning Department, Rm 107 .....	271-4773
(Zoning Variation)	
<b>Septic Tank</b> Patee Market Health Center.....	271-4636
<b>Buchanan County</b> County Collector's Office .....	271-1401
<b>Alarm Finance Dept.</b> , Rm 107 .....	271-4757

<b>Dog and Cat Finance Dept., Rm 107 .....</b>	<b>271-4877</b>
<b>Dumpster Building Regulations, Rm 107 .....</b>	<b>271-4751</b>
<b>Garage Sales Finance Dept, Rm 107.....</b>	<b>271-4751</b>
<b>Hauling Public Works &amp; Transportation, Rm 204 .....</b>	<b>271-4751</b>
<b>Health Finance Dept, Rm 107.....</b>	<b>271-4636</b>
<b>Liquor License Finance Dept, Rm 107.....</b>	<b>271-4757</b>
<b>Special Parking Finance Dept, Rm 107.....</b>	<b>271-4751</b>
<b>Transit Finance Dept, Rm 107.....</b>	<b>233-6700</b>
<b>Tree Removal or Planting Building Regulations, Rm 107.....</b>	<b>271-4751</b>

**SCHOOL DISTRICTS**

- Avenue City R-IX Elementary School .....** (816) 662-2305 FAX 662-3201  
18069 Hwy 169, Cosby 64436
- North Andrew County R-VI School District.....** (816) 567-2965 FAX 567-2096  
9120 Hwy 48, Rosendale 64483  
*Website: northandrew.org*
- North Andrew High School.....** (816) 567-2525 FAX 567-2096  
9120 Hwy 48, Rosendale 64483
- North Andrew Middle School .....** (816) 567-2525 FAX 567-2096  
9120 Hwy 48, Rosendale 64483
- North Andrew Elementary School .....** (816) 567-2527 FAX 567-2096  
9120 Hwy 48, Rosendale 64483
- Bus Barn, 4713 St Joseph Ave, St Joseph 64505.....** (816) 232-2833



**MISSOURI**

enjoy the show

**[www.visitmo.com](http://www.visitmo.com)**

You could plan an entire vacation right here in Missouri! Visit Missouri's tourism website for things to do, places to stay, events, and even trip ideas. Your next adventure could be just down the road!



## STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL  
 201 W Capitol Ave  
 Jefferson City 65101

Governor

**JAY NIXON** .....(573) 751-3222  
 St. Louis Office .....(314) 340-6900  
 Kansas City Office.....(816) 889-2337  
[www.governor.mo.gov](http://www.governor.mo.gov)

Lt. Governor

**PETER KINDER**.....(573) 751-4727  
[www.ltgov.mo.gov](http://www.ltgov.mo.gov)

Secretary of State

**JASON KANDER**.....(573) 751-2379  
[www.sos.mo.gov](http://www.sos.mo.gov)

Auditor

**NICOLE R. GALLOWAY** .....(573) 751-4824  
[www.auditor.mo.gov](http://www.auditor.mo.gov)

Treasurer

**CLINT ZWEIFEL** .....(573) 751-2411  
[www.treasurer.mo.gov](http://www.treasurer.mo.gov)

Attorney General

**CHRIS KOSTER** .....(573) 751-3321  
 Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 [www.ago.mo.gov](http://www.ago.mo.gov)

State Senators

**DAN HEGEMAN** - District 12 .....(573) 751-1415  
**ROB SCHAAF** - District 34 .....(573) 751-2183  
[www.senate.mo.gov](http://www.senate.mo.gov)

State Representative

**DELUS JOHNSON** - District 9 .....(573) 751-3666  
[www.house.mo.gov](http://www.house.mo.gov)

**STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS**

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)

All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state government home page at [www.mo.gov](http://www.mo.gov).

**State Government Information Number  
(573) 751-2000**

Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

**ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF) ..... (573) 751-0929**

201 W Capitol, Rm 125 [www.aa.mo.gov](http://www.aa.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office, Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services, Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity*

**AGRICULTURE ..... (573) 751-4211**

1616 Missouri Blvd [www.mda.mo.gov](http://www.mda.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development, Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries, and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection*

**Boards and Commissions:** MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and Wine and Grape

**CONSERVATION ..... (573) 751-4115**

2901 W Truman Blvd [www.mdc.mo.gov](http://www.mdc.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development, Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education, Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife*

**Research Center (Columbia) ..... (573) 815-7900**  
Services available M-F 8<sup>am</sup> - 5<sup>pm</sup>

**Operation Forest Arson ..... (800) 392-1111**

**Operation Game Thief ..... (800) 392-1111**  
Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or out-of-season animals and fish.

**Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase) ..... (800) 392-4115**  
Permits can also be purchased online at: <https://mdc-web.s3licensing.com/>

**CORRECTIONS ..... (573) 751-2389**

2729 Plaza Dr [www.doc.mo.gov](http://www.doc.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services*

**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ..... (573) 751-4962**

301 W High St, Rm 680 [www.ded.mo.gov](http://www.ded.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development, Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission, Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation*

**ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION.....(573) 751-4212**

205 Jefferson St

[www.dese.mo.gov](http://www.dese.mo.gov)

**Divisions: Learning Services:** Office of Quality Schools, Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services, Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data Systems Management.

**Financial and Administrative Services:** Budget, Food and Nutrition Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and Accounting and Procurement.

**HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES .....(573) 751-6400**

912 Wildwood

[www.health.mo.gov](http://www.health.mo.gov)

**Divisions:** Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources, Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation

**Family Care Safety Registry ..... (866) 422-6872**

Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure information on regulated providers.

**Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline ..... (800) 392-0210**

24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60 and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

**Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program ..... (800) 309-3282**

Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of all long-term care facilities.

**Vital Records, PO Box 570..... (573) 751-6387**[www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords](http://www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords)

To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth certificates are \$15 each. Death certificates are \$13 and \$10 for each additional copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

**HIGHER EDUCATION.....(573) 751-2361**

205 Jefferson St

[www.dhe.mo.gov](http://www.dhe.mo.gov)

*At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE), the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well as to increase participation in Missouri's public institutions.*

**INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND****PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..... (573) 751-4126**

301 W High St, Rm 530

[www.difp.mo.gov](http://www.difp.mo.gov)

**Divisions:** Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration

**Division of Finance..... (573) 751-3242**

**Division of Credit Unions..... (573) 751-3419**

**Division of Professional Registration..... (573) 751-0293**

**Insurance Consumer Hotline..... (800) 726-7390**

**CLAIM Program..... (800) 390-3330**

[www.missouryclaim.org](http://www.missouryclaim.org)

Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term care insurance.

**LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR) ..... (573) 751-4091**

421 E Dunklin St [www.labor.mo.gov](http://www.labor.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Employment Security, Workers' Compensation, Labor Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission*

**Division of Employment Security..... (573) 751-3215**

**Commission on Human Rights ..... (573) 751-3325**

**Division of Labor Standards..... (573) 751-3403**

**Division of Workers' Compensation..... (573) 751-4231**

**Workers' Compensation Information Specialist:**

**Employee and Employer..... (800) 775-2667**

**MENTAL HEALTH ..... (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122**

1706 E Elm [www.dmh.mo.gov](http://www.dmh.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric Services, and Developmental Disabilities*

**NATURAL RESOURCES ..... (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443**

1101 Riverside Dr [www.dnr.mo.gov](http://www.dnr.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks*

**State Parks..... (800) 334-6946**

**Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)..... (573) 634-2436**

**PUBLIC SAFETY ..... (573) 751-4905**

1101 Riverside Dr [www.dps.mo.gov](http://www.dps.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA (State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans' Commission, Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control, Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police*

**Sex Offender Information..... (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)**

**Arson Hotline..... (800) 392-7766**

**REVENUE ..... (573) 751-4450**

301 W High [www.dor.mo.gov](http://www.dor.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services, Taxation, and Administration*

**Business Tax Registration..... (573) 751-5860**

**Driver License..... (573) 751-4600**

**Motor Vehicle..... (573) 526-3669**

**Military Liaison..... (314) 877-0477**

**Property Tax Credits..... (573) 751-3505**

**Sales Tax..... (573) 751-2836**

**State tax forms..... (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881**

**State tax refund..... (573) 751-3505**

**FAX..... (573) 751-7150**

**SOCIAL SERVICES ..... (573) 751-4815**

221 W High St [www.dss.mo.gov](http://www.dss.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Family Support, Children's, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services*

**Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline..... (800) 392-3738**

**Child Support Enforcement Customer Service..... (866) 313-9960**

**Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance..... (855) 373-4636**

Missouri HealthNet Participants..... (800) 392-2161  
 Missouri RX (MoRX) ..... (800) 375-1406  
 School Violence Hotline..... (866) 748-7047

**TRANSPORTATION** ..... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551  
 105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

*The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.*

**Customer Service** (24 hours/365 days a year) .....(888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)  
**MODOT Traveler Information Map** ..... www.traveler.modot.org/map

# Current Legislative Activity



[www.house.mo.gov](http://www.house.mo.gov)

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to [www.house.mo.gov](http://www.house.mo.gov). You can also check committee hearing schedules, calendars, floor schedules, and the Journals for both the House and Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.



## NO CALL

Add your personal cell phone to the **1.8 million phones** already on **Missouri's No Call List**. Stop unwanted telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell phones and landlines are eligible.

**(866)NOCALL1 • (866) 662-2551 • [www.ago.mo.gov](http://www.ago.mo.gov)**



**FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS**

President  
**BARACK OBAMA**

Vice President  
**JOE BIDEN**

THE WHITE HOUSE  
1600 Pennsylvania Ave  
Washington, D.C. 20500

**UNITED STATES SENATORS**

**ROY BLUNT** .....(202) 224-5721  
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 [www.blunt.senate.gov](http://www.blunt.senate.gov)  
*District Office(s):*  
1000 Walnut St, Ste 1560, Kansas City 64106.....(816) 471-7141

**CLAIRE McCASKILL** .....(202) 224-6154  
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 [www.mccaskill.senate.gov](http://www.mccaskill.senate.gov)  
*District Office(s):*  
4141 Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 101, Kansas City 64111 .....(816) 421-1639

**UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE**

You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

**SAM GRAVES - DISTRICT 6**.....(202) 225-7041  
1415 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 [www.graves.house.gov](http://www.graves.house.gov)  
*District Office(s):*  
11724 NW Plaza Cir, Ste 900, Kansas City 64153 .....(816) 792-3976

# Serve the ones who have served our country...



Every year volunteers provide thousands of hours of service to Missouri's seven veterans' homes. Located in Cameron, Cape Girardeau, Mexico, Mount Vernon, St. James, St. Louis, and Warrensburg, these homes provide long-term skilled nursing care to veterans. We may never be able to repay them for their service, but we can show them how much we appreciate all they've done. Try volunteering at a veterans' home, a great way to give back to the brave men and women who have served our country.

Visit [www.mvc.dps.mo.gov](http://www.mvc.dps.mo.gov) to fill out a volunteer application.

## MoRx Plan Helps Pay for Prescription Drugs

MoRx pays for 50% of members' out of pocket costs remaining after their Medicare Prescription Drug Plan pays. It pays 50% of the deductible, 50% of co-pays before the coverage gap, 50% of the coverage gap, and 50% in catastrophic coverage co-pays. MoRx does not pay the Medicare Part D Plan's monthly premium.

Any drug covered by a member's Medicare Drug Plan also will be covered by the MoRx plan.



Dual eligible members will continue to have coverage for Medicare-excluded drugs through MO HealthNet. Medicare-excluded drugs include specific over-the-counter drugs, vitamins, minerals, limited cough and cold drugs, benzodiazepines, and barbiturates as they are currently covered by MO HealthNet, as noted on the MO HealthNet Division Pharmacy pages.

**For additional information about the MoRx plan,  
contact the MoRx plan helpdesk toll-free at 1-800-375-1406**

**[www.morx.mo.gov](http://www.morx.mo.gov)**

**email: [clinical.services@dss.mo.gov](mailto:clinical.services@dss.mo.gov)**

# TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY



## **Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial Safety and Education Center – Highway Patrol**

(573) 526-6149

[www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov](http://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov)

## **State Capitol Tours**

(573) 751-2854

[www.mocapitoltours.com](http://www.mocapitoltours.com)

## **Jefferson Landing Historic Site**

(573) 751-2854

[www.mostateparks.com](http://www.mostateparks.com)

## **Governor's Mansion**

(573) 751-2854

[www.mansion.mo.gov](http://www.mansion.mo.gov)

## **Missouri State Penitentiary**

(573) 623-2820

[www.missouripentours.com](http://www.missouripentours.com)

## **Runge Conservation Nature Center**

(573) 526-5544

[www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-nature-center](http://www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-nature-center)

## **State Archives**

(573) 751-3280

[www.sos.mo.gov/archives](http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives)

## **Supreme Court Building**

(573) 751-7331

[www.courts.mo.gov](http://www.courts.mo.gov)

# DISTRICT SERVICES DIRECTORY - 2016

---

Missouri House of Representatives

**DELUS JOHNSON**  
State Representative • District 9

House Post Office - State Capitol  
201 W Capitol Ave  
Jefferson City, MO 65101-6806

PR&RT STD  
U.S. POSTAGE

**PAID**  
Jefferson City, MO  
Permit No. 29